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FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 

To Whom It May Concern, 
The chip  installed in our product Android POS Terminal (model name: F310 P, F310; FCC 
ID:ZD3FTF310P),  which supports GSM, WCDMA, LTE, Bluetooth, BLE, 2.4G 
WiFi(2412-2462MHz (802.11b/g/n ht20), 2422-2452MHz (802.11n ht40)), 5G WiFi (Band1/
Band2/Band3/Band4). But, for the product, it only activates GSM850/1900, WCDMA 
Band2/4/5,LTE Band 2/4/5/7/38, Bluetooth, BLE, 2.4G WiFi, 5G WiFi (Band1/Band4),the 
other functions have been shielded though software and end users cannot activate it.

The product receiver is a reserved configuration on the hardware, the product does not 
support voice calls function，the function have been shielded though software and end users 
cannot activate it.

Please contact me if there is need for any additional clarification or information. 

Best Regards, 
Sincerely Yours, 
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Title: Certification Engineer
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